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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, May 13, 2010 8:48 AM
To: ‘Richard Arrieta'

Subject: RE: FRED INTERNATIONAL, CORP

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.
Thank You

Cathy
Internet Access

From: Richard Arrieta [mailto:richard.arrieta@gbsgroup.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 10:48 AM

To: corpheip

Cc: Francisco; Zulena Oldenburg

Subject: FRED INTERNATIONAL, CORP

Dear Sir or Madam, .
Please take in consideration this new changed for mailing address of FRED INTERNATIONAL, CORP

Filing Information

Document Number P03000031866 =
FEI Number 743083676

Date Filed 03/19/2003

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Old Address

Principal Address

9050 PINES BLVD SUITE 415
PE.MBROKE PINES FL 33024

Changed 09/04/2007
Mailing Address

8050 PINES BLVD SUITE 415
PE.MBROKE PINES FL 33024

" Changed 09/04/2007

New Address




[l

Principal Address
2570 W 84 ST
HIALEAH, FL 33016

Mailing Address
2570 W 84 ST
HIALEAH, FL 33016

We appreciate your help and services in advance,

If you need more information, please do not hesitate in contact our office
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